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Project Name: MSMC – Guzman Hall 
RFI #: 3 
Date: 9.23.2021 
 
Company: Mid Hudson Construction Management 
Name: Kyle Cuomo 
 
Question: 
Please confirm the fire protection scope. There are fire protection specifications, but none 
is shown on the drawings. Is the scope merely relocation of existing heads in the new 
ceilings? Or does all of the existing branch piping get removed and replaced with new? Is 
the addition to be sprinklered? Please advise.  
 
Answer: 
Please see clarification in Addendum #1. 
 
 
Answered by:  
Laura Gamble, AIA of Kimmel-Bogrette 
 


